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Legislative File No: 2005-0122

TO: City Council Members
FROM: John Dalton, Chairperson - Financial Services
DATE: June 17, 2005

SUBJECT: Water Reservoirs

REQUEST:

Concur with the recommendation of the Financial Services Committee and reiterate Council’s continued
interest and support in moving forward with the Water Reservoirs Project and request the Administration
move forward with Requests for Proposals for the design phase of the project.

BACKGROUND:

The Water Reservoir Project has been reviewed and discussed at the Financial Services Committee and
jointly with the Community Development Viability Committee. The Committee has determined that the
need for the water reservoirs has been established, it is feasible to construct the reservoirs with a return on
investment, and the reservoirs would address concerns with the current system. In addition, the project is
in the 2005 budget. Therefore the Committee has concluded after careful consideration of the
information that the City should move forward with the designing of the water reservoirs and is
requesting Council ask the Administration to move forward with requesting proposals for the design
phase of the project.

RECOMMENDATION:
Concur with the recommendation of the Financial Services Committee

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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